
From: Kendra Wyatt
To: QUENTIN HART; KELLEY FELCHLE; Nancy Higby
Subject: FW: WPD patch
Date: Friday, August 21, 2020 3:07:10 PM

-----Original Message-----
From: pillack123@mchsi.com <pillack123@mchsi.com>
Sent: Friday, August 21, 2020 3:04 PM
To: Ray Feuss <Ray.Feuss@WATERLOO-IA.ORG>; Margaret Klein <Margaret.Klein@WATERLOO-IA.ORG>;
Sharon Juon <Sharon.Juon@WATERLOO-IA.ORG>; Dave Boesen <Dave.Boesen@WATERLOO-IA.ORG>;
Jerome Amos Jr <Jerome.Amos@WATERLOO-IA.ORG>; Jonathan Grieder <Jonathan.Grieder@WATERLOO-
IA.ORG>; Pat Morrissey <Pat.Morrissey@WATERLOO-IA.ORG>
Cc: Mayor <Mayor@WATERLOO-IA.ORG>; policechief@waterloopolice.com
Subject: WPD patch

I retired from the Waterloo Police Department in 2014 after 35 years of service. I am proud of my service to the
citizens of Waterloo. I am writing to ask that you NOT SUPPORT the changing of the Waterloo Police Department
patch. 

The Griffin is a Greek Mythological animal symbolizing vigilance, which means to act as a guardian to our priceless
possessions. The WPD patch is to symbolize the Waterloo Police protecting its priceless possessions, the citizens of
Waterloo. 

A tradition of police is to trade patches with officers from other departments. I have gone to conferences all over the
U.S. and other officers rave about how unique our patch is. Please allow the current officers to continue to wear it.

If you have any questions please contact me. Thank you for your time.

Tim Pillack
547 Brentwood Avenue
Waterloo, IA 50701
319-269-6656
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